Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Yong, Joanne-LF <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com>

Sent: July 16, 2021 4:59 PM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: sf 4694777 & clm no 6035464113SG - pls advise lob CC6/AIG21001372/ABS3
Dear Sir,

Pls refer to the screenshot from our insured’s video.

Pls reject Third party.

i3

Video - Accident - 2021-07-161165025.542




- 2021-07-16T162733.341
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Accident




Video - Acgident - 2021-07-161 165025542

Best regards,

Joanne Yong

Senior Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1953
Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com | www.AlG.sg

From: Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 4:14 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Yong, Joanne-LF <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com>; Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH
<JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Tan, Grace <Grace.Tan@aig.com>

Subject: sf 4694777 & clm no 6035464113SG - pls advise lob

Hi LKK /Joanne



Underwriters asking if Liability will be amended as currently its 3™ party at fault as per system, & since there is a third
party claim against Insd as well.

Pls advise so that we can advise our underwriters accordingly.

Tq

quote approved with SHBS discount
anyway do not release the quote first
please check with claim on DOA 2021/01/10, is there going to be any liability change on this accident?

if there isnt, then you can proceed to release

if there is, please inform claim to update and refer in the policy again

Varsha Paramchand
AIG
Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419-3000

www.aig.sg

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until
appropriate for you.

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

Follow us:

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



